Dear Jin, 3/2/84

8pril 16 is a lot closer than you indicated feeling yestemiay snd you alweys
manage for these things to be done in & rush, 1 do Yidpe 0322/0420 will be an
excopbion, that you will find and take tine for some inmediste thinking while you
awelt hearing from bynch and others, an . that you will let me knov as soon as you
¢an what if anything wiil be eipected of me. The record is fairly bulky and if you
or Lynch or anyone else is guing to expoct me to do any research 1 should know in
Planty of tina.

Also, please try to gt soueonc to read your brief before Yyou file it, if you
do file, s0 there wil. not be what I'n =are sntegonizes any court, all those errors
you had to cowrect. It looks temvible!

I think also that it would be o 8o0d idea for you %o nake notos of the nodnts
yeu beliove nust be made if soucons else is your/my attorney. You have n pretty
soed Ldea of what 1 beliove,

as it s the appecls court does not know that you aro seoldng counsel for us
and belicves you wiil have all the Hne it has alloweds Every day that ragses without
ord fron soymeh reduces the e we actually have and it thinks it has £iven us,

Hith rgad 5 2, in the CIA's 2/28/84 Yotter to burk, T thiqk this itom
includes what the FHl . rote me about. You have the correspondonce. haybe it wouln be
& 7cod & inad to take them up o their offer to deterndine "roleesebility stotus,”
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